
From: Patrick Murin <patrick.murin@trinityconsultants.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 21, 2025 9:47 PM 
To: Robert Hunter 
Cc: Ron Popejoy; Amber Vice; Christopher Mayben 
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O1777/Project 36890, Golden Spread Electric 

Cooperative, Inc./ Mustang Station Units 1 and 2  
 
Good evening, Robert, 
 
I am providing comments to your April 17 email, on behalf of Golden Spread Electric Cooperative.  After 
reviewing your April 17 eMail, we believe that no additional information is necessary.   
 
With respect to the requested revision of the OP-SUMR form to incorporate information on the two 
Standard Permits, we note that the requested information was provided in Table 2 of the OP-2 Form 
which was submitted with the application.  In addition, the Off-Permit Notifications of the issuance of 
the two Standard Permits were provided in their entirety in the Title V permit renewal application 
itself.  Our understanding of the instructions regarding permit renewals and the pertinent forms is that 
the content in the OP-2 Form is sufficient to address the two Standard Permits for Pollution Control 
Projects, especially because there were no new emission units nor emission increases represented.   
 
Also, our review of the Standard Permit applications indicates that no emission limitations were 
specifically certified in the application.  All emissions were represented to be the same as, or in the case 
of SO₂ emissions, reduced from the emission limits in the existing NSR permits.  The emission limits in 
the issued Standard Permits differ from those in the underlying NSR permits only by establishing lower 
SO₂ emission limits in the course of the Standard Permit issuances.   
 
Robert, if any of our understanding, as stated above, is incorrect, please contact Ron Popejoy or myself 
by phone or email.  We will expeditiously provide any additional information needed.   We appreciate 
your efforts to complete review of GSEC’s renewal application. 
 
Pat Murin, P.E. 

Principal Consultant 

Phone: 713/819-6115 
 

 
 
Connect with us: LinkedIn / Facebook / Twitter / YouTube / trinityconsultants.com 

Stay current on important EHS developments. Subscribe today to receive our free EHS Quarterly. 

 
 
 

From: Robert Hunter <Robert.Hunter@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2025 9:14 AM 
To: Patrick Murin <patrick.murin@trinityconsultants.com> 
Cc: Ron Popejoy <rpopejoy@gsec.coop>; Amber Vice <amber.vice@trinityconsultants.com>; 
Christopher Mayben <christopher.mayben@tceq.texas.gov> 
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Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O1777/Project 36890, Golden Spread Electric Cooperative, 
Inc./ Mustang Station Units 1 and 2  
 
Good morning Patrick, 
 
After further review, more information is required to complete the renewal application. Please 
submit the following information by 04/21/2025: 
 

• OP-SUMR - Please submit form OP-SUMR to add Standard Permits 162377 and 164846 to 
the Preconstruction Authorizations of the appropriate emission units.  

• OP-REQ1 – Do either 162377 or 164846 have certified emission limitations? If either or both 
do, please update your answer to OP-REQ1.XI.C.1. If there are no certified emissions on 
site, this update is not necessary. 

 
Application updates may now be submitted through Title V STEERS. Any application updates that 
are submitted by the RO/DAR through STEERS are certified and do not require the submittal of an 
original signature OP-CRO1. Application updates that are provided through email or physical mail 
require certification using an original signature OP-CRO1. 
  
Please notify me when these updates have been submitted. 
  
As required on Form OP-1, question IV.D, please remember the FOP application and all 
application updates must be submitted to EPA Region 6 at R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov and to 
the TCEQ regional office having jurisdiction. This submittal information can be found on our 
website at Where to Submit FOP Applications and Permit-Related Documents. 
  
Contact me if you have any questions regarding the guidelines, the project schedule, or any other 
details regarding your application or permit. 
  
Thank you for your cooperation. 
  
 
Sincerely, 
 

Robert P. Hunter 
Title V Permit Reviewer  
OA/Air Permits Division/OP Section 
MC-163, P.O. Box 13087 
Austin, TX  78711-3087 
robert.hunter@tceq.texas.gov 
 
Phone: (512) 239-1244 
Fax:      (512) 239-1400 
 

 

 How are we doing?  Fill out our online customer satisfaction 
survey at www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey 
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From: Patrick Murin <patrick.murin@trinityconsultants.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 7, 2025 2:48 PM 
To: Robert Hunter; Christopher Mayben; R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov 
Cc: Ron Popejoy; Amber Vice 
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O1777/Project 36890, Golden Spread Electric 

Cooperative, Inc./ Mustang Station Units 1 and 2  
Attachments: OP-REQ1 page 87.pdf; OP-CRO1 O1777 4-7-25.pdf 
 
Good afternoon, Robert, 
 
On behalf of Golden Spread Electric Cooperative, Inc., I accept the terms and conditions in the updated 
Working Draft Permit (WDP) received on April 1, 2025. 
 
As requested, attached is an updated Form OP-REQ1, page 87, to update the most recent issuance date 
for Permit PSDTX875.   
 
Attached is an OP-CRO1 to certify the updated OP-REQ1.  We will submit another OP-CRO1 to certify all 
updates since the original permit application submittal prior to the release of a final draft permit to 
public notice.   
 
We appreciate your review of our permit renewal application and the development of the WDP.   If you 
have any comments or need additional information, please contact either Ron Popejoy or myself. 

 
 

Pat Murin, P.E. 

Principal Consultant 

Phone: 713/819-6115 
 

 
 

From: Robert Hunter <Robert.Hunter@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 11:59 AM 
To: Patrick Murin <patrick.murin@trinityconsultants.com> 
Cc: Ron Popejoy <rpopejoy@gsec.coop>; Amber Vice <amber.vice@trinityconsultants.com> 
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O1777/Project 36890, Golden Spread Electric Cooperative, 
Inc./ Mustang Station Units 1 and 2  
 
Good afternoon Pat, 
 
I have attached an updated Working Draft Permit(WDP). Please review the WDP and submit to me 
any comments you have on the working draft permit by  04/07/2025 .  
 
Since this is a follow-up review to the previously submitted and reviewed WDP, only comments 
concerning changes since the last WDP may be considered by TCEQ.  Any comments outside the 
scope of the most recent changes should be submitted as a separate project.  
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1. OP-REQ1 – Please enter the most recent issuance date for NSR Permit PSDTX875 and 
submit an updated copy of OP-REQ1, page 87 only. I have updated the permit to include the 
most recent issuance date from our records.  

2. We have determined that 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart ZZZZ, 63.6655(d) should only be applied 
to units with emission or operating limitations, so this citation is not applicable to emission 
unit FWPUMP. 

3. The NOx requirements for NSPS Db have been added to the applicable requirements of 
emission group GRPDUCT. 

 
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
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2025 11:25 AM 
To: Robert Hunter <Robert.Hunter@tceq.texas.gov>; Christopher Mayben 
<christopher.mayben@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: Ron Popejoy <rpopejoy@gsec.coop>; Amber Vice <amber.vice@trinityconsultants.com> 
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Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O1777/Project 36890, Golden Spread Electric Cooperative, 
Inc./ Mustang Station Units 1 and 2  
 
Good morning, Mr. Hunter. 
 
On behalf of Golden Spread Electric Cooperative, Inc., I accept the terms and conditions in the Working 
Draft Permit (WDP) received on February 12, 2025, with the following two changes: 
 

1) For FWPUMP, the Recordkeeping requirements in the WDP’s Applicable Requirements Summary 
for 63ZZZZ-2 deleted the citation of §63.6655(d).  We suggest that this citation should be 
included since the FWPUMP is an emergency pump with an HP rating below 500 HP, and is 
located at a major source of HAPs.   

2) For GRPDUCT, NOx requirements from 40 CFR 60 Subpart Db were deleted from the WDP’s 
Applicable Requirements Summary.  We suggest that these requirements should be included in 
the permit since the gas turbines are subject to 40 CFR 60 Subpart GG and not to 40 CFR 60 
Subpart KKKK.  Duct burners used at turbines subject to Subpart KKKK are exempt from 
requirements in Subpart Db but those used at turbines subject to Subpart GG are not exempt.   

 
Attached is an OP-CRO1 to certify these comments on the WDP.  We will submit another OP-CRO1 to 
certify all updates since the original permit application submittal prior to the release of a draft permit to 
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
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 4:13 PM 
To: Patrick Murin <patrick.murin@trinityconsultants.com>; Christopher Mayben 
<christopher.mayben@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: Ron Popejoy <rpopejoy@gsec.coop>; Amber Vice <amber.vice@trinityconsultants.com> 
Subject: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O1777/Project 36890, Golden Spread Electric Cooperative, Inc./ 
Mustang Station Units 1 and 2  
 
Good afternoon Mr. Murin, 
 
I have conducted a technical review of renewal application for Golden Spread Electric Cooperative, 
Inc., Mustang Station Units 1 and 2. An electronic copy of the Working Draft Permit (WDP) is 
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attached for your review.  This WDP contains the TCEQ determination of applicable requirements 
based on the information submitted in your application, and any updates provided.   
  
Please review the WDP and submit to me any comments you have on the working draft 
permit by  02/28/2025.   
   
Please review the second portion of the “SOP Technical Review Fact Sheet” located 
at http://www.tceq.texas.gov/assets/public/permitting/air/Guidance/Title_V/sop_wdp_factsheet.p
df. This guidance contains important information regarding WDP review and comment procedures.  
  
Note that a Certification by Responsible Official (Form OP-CRO1) for any uncertified application 
information, including application updates supporting the WDP comments, is required.   After final 
review of the WDP, additional changes supported by application updates may require 
certification.  I will advise you of these changes at a later date.  Prior to transmittal of the Public 
Notice/Announcement Authorization Package, a duly signed OP-CRO1 form may be required which 
includes the specific dates or time-period of all submitted application documentation that was not 
previously certified.  I will advise you of this requirement prior to sending the Public 
Notice/Announcement Authorization. 
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 9:48 AM 
To: Robert Hunter <Robert.Hunter@tceq.texas.gov>; Christopher Mayben 
<christopher.mayben@tceq.texas.gov>; r6airpermitstx@epa.gov 
Cc: Ron Popejoy <rpopejoy@gsec.coop>; Amber Vice <amber.vice@trinityconsultants.com> 
Subject: RE: Technical Review -- FOP O1777/Project 36890, Golden Spread Electric Cooperative, Inc./ 
Mustang Station Units 1 and 2  
 
Hello Mr. Hunter. 
 
Attached is our update of the OP-UA6 form to reflect the September 2024 update of the form.  We will 
certify this update and any future submittals with an OP-CRO1 at the completion of the review cycle.   
 
If you have any comments or questions on this updated form, or any other aspects of GSEC’s renewal 
application, please feel free to contact me or Ronnie Popejoy.   Thank you for your consideration. 
 

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
Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 12:44 PM 
To: Patrick Murin <patrick.murin@trinityconsultants.com> 
Subject: RE: Technical Review -- FOP O1777/Project 36890, Golden Spread Electric Cooperative, Inc./ 
Mustang Station Units 1 and 2  
 
Mr. Patrick Murin, 
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I have started the technical review of the renewal application for Golden Spread Electric 
Cooperative, Inc., Mustang Station Units 1 and 2 and have determined that additional information 
is necessary to complete the review.  
 
Please provide the following items no later than 01/22/2025: 
 

• OP- UA6 – Please review the form instructions and unit attributes submitted for GRPDUCT 
on the OP-UA6 pages 6-9 (Tables 3a-3d) addressing NSPS Db applicability and submit an 
updated copy. Please submit the current version of the OP-UA6.  

 
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

 
 

From: Robert Hunter  
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 4:54 PM 
To: patrick.murin@trinityconsultants.com 
Subject: Technical Review -- FOP O1777/Project 36890, Golden Spread Electric Cooperative, Inc./ 
Mustang Station Units 1 and 2  
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Mr. Patrick J. Murin, 
 
I have been assigned to the Federal Operating Permit (FOP) renewal of Permit 
No. O1777 for Golden Spread Electric Cooperative, Inc., Mustang Station Units 1 and 2. This 
application has been assigned Project No. 36890. Please address all correspondence pertaining to 
this permit application, including any updates, to me at the address below, and use both the Permit 
and Project reference numbers above to facilitate tracking. 
  
In addition, I wanted to let you know that EPA has, on occasion, objected to Title V permits based 
on the following:  
a.    NSR permit and PBR monitoring sufficiency –please refer to our periodic monitoring guidance 
for reference of monitoring that EPA has, so far, considered sufficient. 
b.    Reference to confidential business information (CBI) in NSR permits and PBR submittals. 
c.    High level terms in the SOP Applicable Requirement Summary Table. The high level terms are 
sometimes used in SOPs when unit attribute forms have not yet been updated due to regulatory 
amendments. 
d.    Accuracy of PBR information provided on the supplemental table and in the permit – please 
refer to Forms OP-PBRSUP and OP-REQ1 Instructions. 
If you have any questions or concerns on any of these items or think you need to do any additional 
updates, let me know and we can discuss further. 
  
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
   
Please review the “SOP Technical Review Fact Sheet” located 
at http://www.tceq.texas.gov/assets/public/permitting/air/Guidance/Title_V/sop_wdp_factsheet.p
df. This guidance contains important information regarding the review process and application 
update procedures.  Contact me if you have any questions regarding the guidelines, the project 
schedule, or any other details regarding your application or permit. 
  
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
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PSD-TX-875 03/15/2019 CO, NOx, PM10, VOC, SO2

32881 03/15/2019

162377 09/16/2020

164846 05/21/2021







From: Patrick Murin <patrick.murin@trinityconsultants.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 9:44 AM 
To: Robert Hunter; Christopher Mayben; r6airpermitstx@epa.gov 
Cc: Ron Popejoy; Amber Vice 
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O1777/Project 36890, Golden Spread Electric 

Cooperative, Inc./ Mustang Station Units 1 and 2  
Attachments: O1777 Golden Spread Electric Cooperative Updated OP-UA6&OP-CRO1 

03192025.pdf 
 
Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 
 
Good morning, Mr. Hunter.  On behalf of Golden Spread Electric Cooperative, Inc., I am providing the 
requested update of the Form OP-UA6, along with an OP-CRO1 certification. 
We will submit another OP-CRO1 to certify all updates since the original permit application submittal 
prior to the release of a draft permit to public notice.   
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 1:20 PM 
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
submit the following information by 03/19/2025: 
 

• OP- UA6 – Please review the form instructions and unit attributes submitted for GRPDUCT, 
index no. 60Db-1 on the OP-UA6 pages 6-9 (Tables 3a-3d) addressing NSPS Db applicability 
and submit an updated copy. Please use the instructions and tables from the current 
version of the OP-UA6 (revised 09/24).  
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o Please review all of the unit attributes submitted but specifically review the unit 
attribute for Construction/Modification Date on page 6 as “97-05CR” is no longer an 
option. Also please provide an answer for Temporary Boiler on page 6 and 
Additional Applicability Requirement on page 7.  

 
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

 
 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__http%3A%2Flinks.govdelivery.com%2Ftrack%3Ftype%3Dclick%26enid%3DZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTgxMTAyLjk3MDg5MTgxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE4MTEwMi45NzA4OTE4MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE3MzIwMjU1JmVtYWlsaWQ9ZGlhbm5lLmFuZGVyc29uQHRjZXEudGV4YXMuZ292JnVzZXJpZD1kaWFubmUuYW5kZXJzb25AdGNlcS50ZXhhcy5nb3YmZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg%3D%3D%26%26%26104%26%26%26http%3A**Awww.tceq.texas.gov*goto*customersurvey__%3BLy8vLw!!PrI4aAen2FRcs3QywQ!CfTxmMx6Fss3X9xgVtJZFE8iCNTvowfUC17JW7hjFaj3DcULOOvPlqGu1Wt0enpRJ5zyJDYfh-Aya2sn4-dXh4CUvOZ6Jvd3mgPcbzqPPU0%24&data=05%7C02%7CRobert.Hunter%40tceq.texas.gov%7Cb4c1ff80772a4d5054a608dd66f49041%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638779923121174954%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=8%2Fix%2BHK2l3BLgWu8HMkx6Ni%2BZIDB8fQIVnp71jLKus4%3D&reserved=0


TCEQ-10026 (APD-ID 40v3.0, revised 09/24) OP-UA6 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 09/24) Page 1 of 6

Boiler/Steam Generator/Steam Generating Unit Attributes 
Form OP-UA6 (Page 1) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 1a:  Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60) 

Subpart D:  Standards of Performance for Fossil Fuel-Fired Steam Generators 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No. 

01/21/2025 O1777 RN101286433 

Unit ID No. 
SOP 

Index No. 

Construction/
Modification 

Date 

Covered 
Under 

Subpart 
Da or 

KKKK 

Changes to 
Existing 
Affected 
Facility 

Heat Input 
Rate 

Alternate 
42C PM CEMS 

Opacity 
Monitoring 

Gas/Liquid 
Fuel 

Fuels with 
0.33 % or 

Less Sulfur Specific Site 

GRPDUCT 60D-1 78+ NO NO 250-



TCEQ-10026 (APD-ID 40v3.0, revised 09/24) OP-UA6 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 09/24) Page  2 of 6 

Boiler/Steam Generator/Steam Generating Unit Attributes 
Form OP-UA6 (Page 6) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 3a:  Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60) 

Subpart Db:  Standards of Performance for Industrial-Commercial-Institutional Steam Generating Units 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No. 

03/19/2025 O1777 RN101286433 

Unit ID No. SOP Index No. 

Construction/
Modification 

Date 
Heat Input 
Capacity Subpart Da 

Changes to 
Existing 
Affected 
Facility 

Subpart Ea, 
Eb, AAAA, or 

CCCC 
Subpart 
KKKK 

Subpart Cb or 
BBBB 

Temporary 
Boiler 

GRPDUCT 60DB-1 97-05C 100-250 NO NO NO NO NO NO 



TCEQ-10026 (APD-ID 40v3.0, revised 09/24) OP-UA6 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 09/24) Page 3 of 6 

Boiler/Steam Generator/Steam Generating Unit Attributes 
Form OP-UA6 (Page 7) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 3b:  Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60) 

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
D-Series Fuel

Type 
D-Series Fuel

Type
D-Series Fuel

Type Subpart D 

Additional 
Applicability 
Requirement 

ACF Option 
SO2 

ACF Option 
PM 

ACF Option 
NOX 

GRPDUCT 60DB-1 NG NONE OTHR OTHR OTHR 



TCEQ-10026 (APD-ID 40v3.0, revised 09/24) OP-UA6 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 09/24) Page 4 of  6 

Boiler/Steam Generator/Steam Generating Unit Attributes 
Form OP-UA6 (Page 8) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 3c:  Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60) 

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

60.42b (k)(2) 
Low Sulfur 
Exemption 

60.42b (k)(4) 
Alternative 

Post-
Combustion 

Control 
60.43b(h)(2) 
Alternative 

Electrical or 
Mechanical 

Output 
Output Based 

Limit 
60.49 Da(n) 
Alternative 

60.49 Da(m) 
Alternative 

GRPDUCT 60DB-1 YES NO



TCEQ-10026 (APD-ID 40v3.0, revised 09/24) OP-UA6 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 09/24) Page 5 of 6 

Boiler/Steam Generator/Steam Generating Unit Attributes 
Form OP-UA6 (Page 9) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 3d:  Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60) 

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

Unit ID 
No. 

SOP Index 
No. 

Residual 
Oil 

Sampling 
Monitoring 
Type PM 

Monitoring 
Type PM 
(Opacity) 

Monitoring 
Type NOX 

Monitoring 
Type SO2 

Technology 
Type Unit Type 

Heat 
Release 

Rate 
Heat Input 

Gas/Oil 
Heat Input 

Wood 
Fuel Heat 

Input 

GRPDUCT 60DB-1 NONE NONE CEM75 FLCRT NONE DCTBRN1 



TCEQ-10026 (APD-ID 40v3.0, revised 09/24) OP-UA6 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 09/24) Page 6 of 6

Boiler/Steam Generator/Steam Generating Unit Attributes 
Form OP-UA6 (Page 44) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 15a: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60) 

Subpart TTTT:  Standards of Performance for Greenhouse Gas Emissions for Electric Utility Generating Units 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No. 

01/21/2025 O1777 RN101286433 

Unit ID No. SOP Index No. Unit Type Construction/Modification 
Date Base Load Rating Commercial 

Operation Date 
Emissions 

Reporting Date Acid Rain Program 

GRPDUCT 40TTTT-1 STEAM 2014- 







From: Patrick Murin <patrick.murin@trinityconsultants.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2025 11:25 AM 
To: Robert Hunter; Christopher Mayben 
Cc: Ron Popejoy; Amber Vice 
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit -- FOP O1777/Project 36890, Golden Spread Electric 

Cooperative, Inc./ Mustang Station Units 1 and 2  
Attachments: O1777 OP-CRO1.pdf 
 
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

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Ftrinity-consultants%3Ftrk%3Dpublic_jobs_topcard_logo__%3B!!PrI4aAen2FRcs3QywQ!DfCMrZ9-UDIOT7FWLFF54myV4vvSrRtM3vgQMT7C-8OAeAESpJ6EyCuG5OHG7ofNDtuXgUUn_gi8ivxGJ-VVKAAANihLVLk%24&data=05%7C02%7CRobert.Hunter%40tceq.texas.gov%7C2c180da4b7564c7632b408dd581ce13e%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638763603639698301%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rQu0icZKXrnrNNOn6G82Y7YHiKxI2rCt57O01NZrJD0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FTrinityConsults%2F%3Feid%3DARBw0aQYNKDGenD74xQudcTVES2R9oHc_w7gd8CYb0h6rSbyZMoSeZ3NvEVuhzkurh_TCOi9lrdJf1Lj__%3B!!PrI4aAen2FRcs3QywQ!DfCMrZ9-UDIOT7FWLFF54myV4vvSrRtM3vgQMT7C-8OAeAESpJ6EyCuG5OHG7ofNDtuXgUUn_gi8ivxGJ-VVKAAAFKnDc98%24&data=05%7C02%7CRobert.Hunter%40tceq.texas.gov%7C2c180da4b7564c7632b408dd581ce13e%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638763603639713918%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=oSIjVlRIOc4r9xO7isXKMOc%2F%2B4iG%2FQetJCNYSV25YS0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Ftwitter.com%2FTrinityConsults__%3B!!PrI4aAen2FRcs3QywQ!DfCMrZ9-UDIOT7FWLFF54myV4vvSrRtM3vgQMT7C-8OAeAESpJ6EyCuG5OHG7ofNDtuXgUUn_gi8ivxGJ-VVKAAAsW_Ifgg%24&data=05%7C02%7CRobert.Hunter%40tceq.texas.gov%7C2c180da4b7564c7632b408dd581ce13e%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638763603639728493%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=nubDEhiDUu4%2BzWTf0gx8OZAhpgMxdLbAX3fWvHEXhek%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fuser%2Ftrinityconsultants__%3B!!PrI4aAen2FRcs3QywQ!DfCMrZ9-UDIOT7FWLFF54myV4vvSrRtM3vgQMT7C-8OAeAESpJ6EyCuG5OHG7ofNDtuXgUUn_gi8ivxGJ-VVKAAAaYugHOM%24&data=05%7C02%7CRobert.Hunter%40tceq.texas.gov%7C2c180da4b7564c7632b408dd581ce13e%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638763603639743168%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=wkRKnojq68hhH0PlnELGQBNv74An%2FB2X0PRR3%2Ber8JU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Ftrinityconsultants.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7CRobert.Hunter%40tceq.texas.gov%7C2c180da4b7564c7632b408dd581ce13e%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638763603639758232%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ojaYaW%2B9iOHBWMYyi7fpGMli%2FMEePv7WzgrZHKew63g%3D&reserved=0
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

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__http%3A%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fassets%2Fpublic%2Fpermitting%2Fair%2FGuidance%2FTitle_V%2Fsop_wdp_factsheet.pdf__%3B!!PrI4aAen2FRcs3QywQ!Ed_s3Id-WdCcglocSEBMqroivru68w7dSNvQo93rEmQLIeGRJ1KjzPvS-GzdmlKMjtOL-SNTHtQXCfM5dRaeaVhSS2M2jLabaZ9JCkZG4nE%24&data=05%7C02%7CRobert.Hunter%40tceq.texas.gov%7C2c180da4b7564c7632b408dd581ce13e%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638763603639784809%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=fUE01B903ch%2FQvsxvuMf%2FXWsqAYHaH5xmFS0yK%2BYkA0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__http%3A%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fassets%2Fpublic%2Fpermitting%2Fair%2FGuidance%2FTitle_V%2Fsop_wdp_factsheet.pdf__%3B!!PrI4aAen2FRcs3QywQ!Ed_s3Id-WdCcglocSEBMqroivru68w7dSNvQo93rEmQLIeGRJ1KjzPvS-GzdmlKMjtOL-SNTHtQXCfM5dRaeaVhSS2M2jLabaZ9JCkZG4nE%24&data=05%7C02%7CRobert.Hunter%40tceq.texas.gov%7C2c180da4b7564c7632b408dd581ce13e%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638763603639784809%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=fUE01B903ch%2FQvsxvuMf%2FXWsqAYHaH5xmFS0yK%2BYkA0%3D&reserved=0
mailto:R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov
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
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